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From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Eriday. Barbara

Subject: Delivered: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station,
Final Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:44:42 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
Subject: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us; Holtom. Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn

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

HYPERLINK "mailto:cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us"khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Klemans, Robert W

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:39:50 PM

| can access the documents.

Thanks!

Robert W. Klemans, PE
Supervising Utility Engineer
Gainesville Regional Utilities
P.O. Box 147117, Station A136
Gainesville, Florida 32614-7117
work - 352-393-1283

fax - 352-334-3151

cell - 352-317-0684

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:45 PM

To: Stanton, John W

Cc: Klemans, Robert W; tdavis@ectinc.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; Mulkey, Cindy; aharvey@earthjustice.org;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating
Station, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Stanton:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply"” message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).

Owner/Company Name: CITY OF GAINESVILLE, GRU
Facility Name: DEERHAVEN GENERATING STATION
Project Number: 0010006-016-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: ALACHUA



mailto:KLEMANSRW@gru.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010006.016.AC.F_pdf.zip

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010006.016.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0010006.016.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Stanton, John W

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Klemans, Robert W; tdavis@ectinc.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; Mulkey, Cindy; aharvey@earthjustice.org;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday. Barbara

Subject: RE: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:51:43 PM

This is to confirm receipt and ability to open/view.

John Stanton

Assistant General Manager; Energy Supply
Gainesville Regional Utilities

P.O. Box 147117, Station A137

301 S.E. 4th Avenue

Gainesville, Florida 32614-7117

Bus. 352/393-1789

Cell 954/646-1639

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
"Reply"” on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subseguent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

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



mailto:StantonJW@gru.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:KLEMANSRW@gru.com

mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com

mailto:Khalid.AlNahdy@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:aharvey@earthjustice.org

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:ceron.heather@epa.gov

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us



http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/0010006.016.AC.F_pdf.zip

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




From:

Tom Davis

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Sunday, July 01, 2012 2:23:49 PM

Lynn,

| have received and can access the documents referenced in your email below.

Thanks.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:45 PM

To: stantonjw@gru.com

Cc: klemansrw@gru.com; tdavis@ectinc.com; AlNahdy, Khalid; Mulkey, Cindy;
aharvey@earthjustice.org; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; Holtom,
Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven
Generating Station, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Stanton:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a
"reply" message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be
done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you
can view the documents, and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility
of the document(s).

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

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits,
notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States
Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering



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



community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search
for other project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action
within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as
possible, and verify that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes
to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems
opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Stanton, John W

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:50:49 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:50:47 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:StantonJW@gru.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Klemans, Robert W

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:45:47 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:45:44 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:KLEMANSRW@gru.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:45:18 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:44:46 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: AlNahdy. Khalid

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:45:17 PM

Your message was read on Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:45:16 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALID.AL-NAHDY

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Anne Harvey

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Read: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 10:45:36 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, June 27, 2012 10:45:29 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:aharvey@earthjustice.org

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: tdavis@ectinc.com

Subject: Relayed: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:44:44 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com"tdavis@ectinc.com
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

To: aharvey@earthjustice.org

Subject: Relayed: 0010006-016-AC, City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utilities, Deerhaven Generating Station, Final
Permit

Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 2:44:45 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:aharvey@earthjustice.org"aharvey@earthjustice.org
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



